Questions & Answers
RFP 6100035272
Pennsylvania Laboratory Information Management System (PALIMS)
	#
	RFP Page Number
	RFP Section Reference
	Question
	Answer

	1
	RFP
	N/A
	Is there currently an incumbent vendor providing this service for the DOH and Agriculture?  If so who is it?  Are they able to respond to this bid?
	Yes. 
Computer Aid, Inc. (CAI) 
Yes they are able to respond.

	2
	RFP
	N/A
	If there is an incumbent vendor what is the engaged team makeup?  (Number of team members and classifications of type of team member.)
	DOH/PALIMS:
There are three (3) members of the team:
1) Project Manager
2) Business Analyst/ Tester
[bookmark: _GoBack]3)  Technical Lead/Architect & DBA
Agriculture:
· 2 Project Managers
· 1 Customer Support Specialist
· 1 Technical Lead/ Architect
· 1 QA Tester
· 1 DBA
· 4 Developers

	3
	RFP, pg. 21
	III-2
	One of the qualifications is that you need to get certified by the National Agribusiness Technology Center (NATC) to provide this service.  We cannot find any information on how to get certified.  Can you please provide the steps to become certified?
	To become certified, a vendor would need to demonstrate direct experience supporting and coordinating enhancements of a multi-state system (vendor example must include a minimum of 10 state government clients). NATC contact information can be found at http://www.tnatc.org


	4
	RFP
	N/A
	What is the current dollars spent on each of the systems outlined in the RFP for the last calendar year?
	Agriculture:
For fiscal years 2014/2015, approximately $230,000 on LIMS and HERDS, which includes maintenance plus three enhancement releases.
HERDS is about $46,000 of the total.  
[bookmark: _MailEndCompose]DOH/PALIMS: 
For fiscal years 2014/2015 approximately $250,000 annually. A Federal grant pays for this support and the fiscal budget cycle is the same as the state cycle.

	5
	RFP
	N/A
	Do you use staff augmentation positions in support of any of the system currently?  If yes, please outline the number of position by system as well as the classifications of each of the positions.
	DOH: 
Yes.  Under the Electronic Laboratory Reporting (ELR) group which is the umbrella of PALIMS there is one (1) contracted Developer that supports the ELR project.
Agriculture:
See response to question #2


	6
	RFP, pg. 23
	III-4.E. Domestic Workforce Utilization
	The scoring criteria awards extra points for using U.S.-based resources.  Will the Commonwealth allow offshore support for this contract?
	No.

	7
	RFP, pg. 25
	IV-2 Nature and Scope of the Project
	The RFP cites the users for the five software systems.  Please describe plans, if any, to expand the direct user community beyond the agencies/instances cited in the RFP
	There are currently no plans, this contract will allow for other agencies within the Commonwealth using LIMS to purchase support. 

	8
	RFP, pg. 26
	IV-2 Nature and Scope of the Project
	For the DOH environment, please clarify whether scope includes (1) the self-standing Lab Cert software; and (2) the public-facing web portal.
	1) Lab Cert is NOT in scope for this RFP
2)  Yes, web portal is in scope for this RFP

	9
	RFP, pg. 26
	IV-2 Nature and Scope of the Project
	PADLS also uses a public-facing portal.  Please confirm/clarify whether the portal is in scope of work for this RFP.
	No.

	10
	RFP, pg. 26
	IV-2 Nature and Scope of the Project
	For the Equine environment, please clarify whether scope includes the PA Equine Submissions portal as part of EquineLIMS
	Yes.

	11
	RFP, pg. 27
	IV-3.B.1 Project Manager
	Please clarify "100% dedicated to each project."  Currently, the Commonwealth requires one manager for the four LIMS modules and one manager for USAHERDS; neither manager is fulltime.
	The project manager(s) should be dedicated to the project and cannot be diverted for the duration of the contract; excluding exceptions noted in Replacement of Personnel. (See section IV-3.C.)

	12
	RFP, pg. 29
	IV-3.d.2 System Support Locations
	Please identify the agency/user community located in Pittsburgh and Lancaster and the estimated number of users.  
	These are Food LIMS users, the Lancaster Dairy Herd Improvement Association Lab and Mycobacterium Pathogens Lab in Pittsburgh.

	13
	RFP, pg. 30
	IV-3.J.3 PAFoodLIMS
	PAFoodLIMS does not currently contain synchronization functionality; this occurs within USAFoodSafety.  Please confirm/clarify requirement.
	The requirement is to maintain existing functionality.

	14
	RFP, pg. 30
	IV-3.J. general
	PDA's implementation of USAHERDS contains four search engines to identify CWD Technicians, Humane Society Police Officers, Poultry Technicians and Taxidermists, respectively. Please confirm they are included in scope of maintenance/support.
	Yes.

	15
	RFP, pg. 30
	IV-3.J. general
	The USAHERDS environments also have functionality for (1) an Online Permitting System used by out-of-state vets to request movement permits and (2) functions for offline inspection of USAHERDS licenses. Please provide requirements, if any, to implement and support either function in Pennsylvania.
	Agriculture does not anticipate adding either functionality.

	16
	RFP, pg. 31
	IV-4.B.2 Routine Systems Maintenance
	The RFP appears to be missing requirements for software releases for USAHERDS, which currently occur once per year (major) with minor releases as needed by PDA.  Please confirm requirements for at least one annual release of USAHERDS.
	This is covered in section IV-4.B.2.1) The selected Offeror(s) shall provide two major releases per year over the maintenance/support period for the LIMS applications. 
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